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Malave, Erin M.

From: Barbie Espinosa [bespinosa@bedeschiamerica.com)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 12:30 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Effective Jan 1st, 2010 - BEDESCHI AMERICA, INC.
Importance: High

To whom it may concern,

Please note that our office is relocating effective Jan 18!, 2010. Our current address is 20170
PINES BLVD.

SUITE 301, PEMBROKE PINES FL 33029 and will we be moving to 3275 W. Hillsboro Blvd,
Suite 312, Deerfield Beach, FL 33442,

Principal, mailing and registered address will all be 3275 W. Hillsboro Blvd, Suite 312,
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442.

Please update our records. If any additional information is needed, contact us at
bespinosa@bedeschiamerica.com

Thanks so much,
Take care,
Barbie

BEDESCHI AMERICA, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P04000022479
FEIVEIN Number 200682291

Date Filed 02/04/2004
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

20170 PINES BLVD.
SUITE 301
PEMBROKE PINES FL 33029

Mailing Address

20170 PINES BLVD.
SUITE 301
PEMBROKE PINES FL 33029

Registered Agent Name & Address

TURANO, THOMAS C

20170 PINES BLVD.

SUITE 301

PEMBROKE PINES FL 33029 US

Name Changed: 09/04/2007
Address Changed: 03/18/2005
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